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July 11, 2022 

 

Michelle Miller 

Hernando County Planning Department 

20 North Main Street, Room 262 

Brooksville Fl 34601 

 

RE: Retail Center at County Line – H-22-11, PUD Withdrawal Request  

 County Line Rd & Quality Drive 

Hernadno County, Spring Hill, Florida 

Key: 01317685 Parcel # R32 423 18 0000 0230 0040 

Sec/Town/Range: 32/23/18 

SEI Project No. L0401 

 

Dear Ms. Miller, 

On behalf of Rain Dancer, LLC and Evergreen Partners, LLC (property owners), I would like to request 

withdrawal of our PUD Application Number H-22-11 so will not continue process any further. This application 

had been thru Planning & Zooming Commission and recommended approval in June 13, 2022. The request for 

withdrawal and not processes further to the keep existing approved zoning conducted in 2021 as requested by 

owners. This request comes due to change in the market including new financial condition of borrowing. 

 

We believe we have no further action required nor attendance to the BOCC meeting schedule July 12, 2022 which 

this case include. 

 

We greatly appreciate your expeditious process of this request; meanwhile, if you have any questions or concerns, 

please do not hesitate to contact me at (813) 889-0700 or E-mail: jalsabbagh@sycamoreeng.com. 

 

Sincerely, 

Sycamore Engineering, Inc.        

 

JD Alsabbagh 
 

J. D. Alsabbagh, P.E.  

Principal 

 
Cc: Rain Dancer, LLC and Evergreen Partners, LLC     
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